

# ARABIAN HORSE ASSOCIATION OF

# NEW

# MEXICO



[NMARABS.ORG](http://NMARABS.ORG)

**AUGUST 2022**

## **Next Meeting:**

Tuesday, September 13th

Location: Zoom/6pm

# August Meeting Minutes

---

BOD present: Mariah Wilson, Laura Cunico, Ashley Kimball, Tammy Warshawsky, Rusty Cook, Meredith Eddy, Julie Knight, Nicole Kesel, Antonya Molleur, Amberleigh Morrish

BOD not present: Cornelia Lange, April Wolski, Megan Devine

Other Members: Shannon Burt, Dana Mosher, Joanne Kagan

Called to order: Mariah Wilson, 6:06

Agenda Approval: Motion by Ashley: Approval of Agenda, Second by Nicole, motion passed

Minutes Approval: Motion by Mariah: Approval of March minutes, Second by Amberleigh, motion passed

## Old business:

- Dressage court was rented out to NMDA, Mariah to follow up about payment. Another dressage group wants to use the court again, Mariah will follow up on contract.
- Mariah talked to Jim about trailer registration and renewals should have been sent out. May need to replace one of the license plates.
- By-laws to be finalized by Rusty and will be sent out via club email for a vote, with two weeks to respond.

## Officer Reports

President- Mariah Wilson

In negotiations with other breed clubs, to possibly have the other clubs integrate some of their classes into our shows. Will bring updates to the club as things progress.

Vice President- Ashley Kimball

Nothing to report

# August Meeting Minutes

---

Secretary- Amberleigh Morrish  
Nothing to report

Treasurer- Julie Knight  
Nothing to report

Immediate Past President- Megan Devine, not present

## Director Reports

Membership- talking with Kelly Jo and shooting for November or December for a paint night. Will finalize dates soon.

Newsletter- no report. Amberleigh provided brief update on website and social media. Premium has reached over 9400 people.

Activities & Promotions- Tammy has narrowed down banquet facility to Indian Pueblo Cultural Center, Seasons, and Tanoan. She should have quotes by next meeting.

Awards List sent out by Ashley, includes 40 awards. Looks like May Silent Auction money will be able to go to next year's budget.

Recognized Shows- email from Charlie. Region 8 Sport Horse will be at end of May. Chamisa will be third weekend of March. Show Committee will start solidifying judges and schedule in November.

-Mariah has discussed show secretary with Evelyn Huff. She has experience with Arabians and Quarter Horse Shows.

State Fair is moving forward. Shannon is working on volunteer chart and will share with Laura.

Competitive Distance- nothing to report

Futurity- not present, no report

Sport Horse- Nothing to report

Youth- Meeting at the end of July at Main Event, kids had a lot of fun. Youth will meet again on August 20th. They will be making leg wraps, etc. They would like to investigate having a small table to sell their wares at State Fair.

# August Meeting Minutes

---

## New Business

-Delegates for AHA Convention: We are allotted 3 delegates. Historically the club has paid for registration packet. All other travel expenses are at the expense of the delegate. - Rusty Cook is interested in being a delegate this year. Joanne Kagan is interested in being a delegate as well. We will need to have delegates confirmed by the end of the week.

Mariah made a motion to adjourn at 7:26pm, second by Laura, motion passed.

Next meeting:

September 13th, 2022, 6:00 pm via ZOOM

Minutes respectfully submitted by Amberleigh Morrish

# Upcoming Events

---

## 2022 AHANM Shows

State Fair: September 9-11

*All shows to be held at EXPO NM in  
Albuquerque*

# Upcoming Events

---



[View Premium Here](#)

**Friday: Liberty Jackpot**

**Saturday: All-breed**

**Pro/Am Costume  
Challenge**

